

EAST AFR. PROT.

607

607

JAN 15

21  
1

1915

14 Jan

Last previous Paper.

507  
48605  
14

Administrative Staff

offer full consent in Exec Council for  
recommends that full number of  
selected candidates be sent out as  
soon as possible.

for Balkhany  
for Read

We have got an reply at  
last and it is satisfactory  
we had better allocate our  
candidates straight off, without  
further ado.

13 candidates as list

As vacancies 12 in  
I. A. P., 1 in Gambia and  
(I understand from Mr Donnie)  
1. in Uganda & 2 in Nyasaland  
In the cities. IAO will have  
to go <sup>over</sup> short and have  
9 instead of 12

To Candidates - 6 Jan 15 on file  
do 7 Jan 15 on file  
To CA 7 Jan 15  
Balkhany's Ch. 7 Jan 15  
Museum for 7 Jan 15 to the office  
3 CA 7 Jan 15 1000 on file  
To for 507 10 Jan 15

Next subsequent Paper.

6 a  
2412  
1985

over



of Rhodesia) had better go there too.  
The case of Macintosh requires  
further liaison. He is very keen  
to enlist - apparently in preference  
to taking up an appointment in  
E. Africa and I think that  
if he presses for it, we could  
let him go. In that case the  
thing wd be, I think, to get  
him to sign an agreement that  
if on the conclusion of the war  
he does not return, if passed as  
physically fit, in order to take  
up his appointment in E.A.P. he  
will abandon the allowance which  
he has been receiving during the  
I.A.S. course. He is now  
senior as from now with  
two others - in E.A.P.

Yes  
was

= Panagas. The men for E.A.P.  
Jambi, and Uganda might  
exit from the coast of the French  
boat of February 4<sup>th</sup>. The two

men for Nyasaland had better  
sail of the "Balmoral Castle"  
on Jan 30th in the Cape; the  
Co. understand that they will  
be able to get in to Chinde  
from Durban, though they may  
have to wait a week at the  
latter place.

? Draft to each man in  
Tas/S, Express regret for  
delay due to reference to  
P. Africa. May that it has  
now been decided that all  
the remaining candidates are  
to go to P. Africa. Inform  
each of date of sailing and  
of allocation. Add to  
memoir book as in my minute  
above.

and I think that as they  
have been kept waiting so long  
and are at all in suspense

Telegrams  
Jan 10-30 am  
6.1.15

as to what is going to happen  
we might telegraph to each  
"You are allocated to ———"  
page ——— letter follows"

The usual A.P. to go to  
Colon Agents & Governors for  
each man. We can consider  
afterwards whether anything  
is to be said to P.A.P. on  
the general question

We should make it clear to <sup>Gen 5/1.15</sup>  
that he can go to A.P. or  
to Army as he chooses. <sup>say that in the</sup>  
latter case he must <sup>with</sup> draw the  
£150 p.a. allowance to P.A. (like the  
others) or by previous gazetting,  
whatever was best

at mtg  
H. J. R.  
5/1/15

Mr. B. B. B. B.

The similarity of the two

should be :

E. A. P.

- |    |                  |      |                |
|----|------------------|------|----------------|
| 1. | H. A. Turner     | born | May 27. 1889   |
| 2. | H. L. Wood       | born | Aug. 15. 1889  |
| 3. | C. F. Balthasar  | born | Apr. 4. 1890   |
| 4. | W. H. Scott      | born | May 13. 1891   |
| 5. | F. C. Gamble     | born | Sept. 24. 1891 |
| 6. | H. J. Ward       | born | Jan. 30. 1892  |
| 7. | H. M. Mainwaring | born | June 10. 1892  |
| 8. | S. R. Sandford   | born | Nov. 9. 1892   |
| 9. | S. F. Sagers     | born | Jan. 19. 1893  |

Nyasaland

- |    |                      |      |                |
|----|----------------------|------|----------------|
| 1. | J. F. A. Constantine | born | Oct. 7. 1888   |
| 2. | L. H. L. Foster      | born | March 15. 1889 |

? Despatches to E. A. P. and  
Nyasaland to be critical  
accordingly

Esq. 9/2/10

C.C.B. 9. 2. 10 at once.

~~Received~~

607  
REC'D  
RES. 4 JAN 15

Telegram.

of the  
The Deputy Governor of the East Africa Protectorate  
to the Secretary of State for the Colonies.

(Received Colonial Office 3.45 p.m. 4th January, 1915)

*14/1*  
*49605*  
*14*

No.1 Your telegram of 17th December after full con-  
sideration of matter in Executive Council Governor re-  
commends that full number of selected candidates for  
administrative staff be sent out as soon as possible.

BOWRING.

# THE EASTERN TELEGRAPH COMPANY, LIMITED.

Clerk's Name

LONDON STATIONS:

ELECTRA HOUSE  
 11, OLD BROAD STREET, E.C. 4  
 8, LEADENHALL STREET, E.C. 3  
 29, MINGING LANE, E.C. 1  
 26, MARK LANE, E.C. 1

WESTMINSTER  
 41 & 42, PARLIAMENT STREET, W. 1  
 (3682 Wall)

ST. HOLBORN VIADUCT, E.C. 1  
 10, ST. ANDREW'S PLACE, E.C. 1  
 FOREIGN OFFICE, W. 1  
 THE BALTO, ST. MARK LANE, E.C. 1  
 6, DENMAN STREET, BOROUGH, S.E. 1

(1014 Howard)  
 2528 Howard  
 2516 Howard  
 2517 Howard  
 2518 Howard  
 2519 Howard

ISSUED FROM  
41 & 42, PARLIAMENT STREET.

No. 90

No.

19

REMARKS.

The following TELEGRAM Received at

3.30 p.m.

From Nairobi

via "Eastern."

Foreign No.

No. of Words

Dated 4 Time 1.59 p.m.

Chaparris

London

1. You get 27 Dec 2 p.m. call person of  
 upflang Con-central  
 matter in sub-committee  
erectable  
 governor recommends that  
 full number of selected candidates  
 for accident be sent  
 out as soon as possible  
 occurring

REPLIES SHOULD BE ORDERED *via Eastern*

Doubtful words should be OFFICIALLY repeated. See Blue Book  
 No inquiry respecting this Telegram can be attended to without the production of this Copy  
 Telephone & News Building, Fenchurch Lane, London.

7 Draft Gov 607/1915 E.A.P.

7 T.A.S.

Letters

~~sent~~ 6 Jan 915  
M. Mackay 6/1/1915  
M. Bottomley 6/1/1915

13

Communications on this subject should be addressed to THE UNDER SECRETARY OF STATE, COLONIAL OFFICE, LONDON, S.W., and the following number quoted:—

Downing Street,

7 January 1915

[for para Sir, 1 see back]

Telegram

2

~~Washington to the effect from this Office of the 6<sup>th</sup> of January~~  
I am directed by the Secretary of State to inform you that a satisfactory report (see <sup>enclosed sheet</sup> ~~para 1~~) has been received with regard to your progress during the course of instruction which you have been attending, and that your selection for probationary appointment as an Administrative Officer in East Africa

[Para 3 — see back] has accordingly been confirmed and you have been allocated to the E.A.P.

4 The Crown Agents for the Colonies have been instructed to provide you with a free first class passage to the <sup>monitors</sup> ~~the~~ by the <sup>Therapsis</sup> ~~planner~~ leaving Marseilles on the 4<sup>th</sup> of February

and you should communicate with them as to the agreement which you are required to sign with regard to the cost of your passage. You are to be paid an allowance of £5 per week the cost of transporting your baggage

5 The allowance at the rate of £150 per annum which you have received during the period of the course will continue to be paid to you up to and including the 2<sup>nd</sup> of February

6 Your probationary appointment will have effect from the date of your leaving this country, and you will receive a formal letter of appointment from the

~~Governor on your arrival~~  
~~[Signature]~~

You should acknowledge the receipt of this letter without delay.

I am,  
Sir,  
your obedient servant,

(Signed) H. I. READ  
for the Under Secretary of State

[over]

Right (Mackay)

- Mr. Sandford Esq.
- Mr. F. Rogers Esq.
- Mr. Izard Esq.
- Mr. W. Scott Esq.
- Mr. Wood Esq.
- Mr. Bottomley Esq.
- Mr. A. Turner Esq.
- Mr. [unclear] Esq.

Also make with [unclear] [unclear] [unclear]

[Signature]



(para 1 - transfer to first page)

1. ~~the~~ write ref. to yr reply to the 1. Dec  
from the Dept  
of 11<sup>th</sup> December I am etc to you  
that ~~it~~ has now been  
decided that all the  
remaining candidates  
shall go to East Africa.  
~~and you have been~~  
~~allocated to the East~~  
~~Africa Protectorate.~~

~~of your reply~~

3 I am to express  
(and not to be surprised)  
regret at the delay in  
informing you of your  
allocation, which is due  
to the matter having been  
referred to East Africa.

[7-ambury]

*Draft for 6/1/1915 East*

*John Henry 9/5  
Mr. Mackley 6/1/1915  
Mr. Mottley 6/1/1915*

Communications on this subject should be addressed to—  
THE UNDER SECRETARY OF STATE,  
COLONIAL OFFICE,  
LONDON, S.W.,  
and the following number quoted—

Downing Street,

7 January 1915

[For para. 1 see overleaf]

Sir,

With reference to the ~~letter~~ <sup>letter</sup> from this Office of the ~~6<sup>th</sup>~~ of ~~January~~ of ~~1915~~

*January*

I am directed by the ~~Secretary of State~~ <sup>Secretary of State</sup> for the ~~Colonies~~ <sup>Colonies</sup> to inform you that a satisfactory report (see ~~overleaf~~ <sup>enclosed sheet</sup>) has been received with regard to your progress during the course of instruction which you have been attending, and that your selection for probationary appointment as an administrative officer in East Africa

2. ~~Colonies~~ <sup>Colonies</sup> to inform you that a satisfactory report (see ~~overleaf~~ <sup>enclosed sheet</sup>) has been received with regard to your progress during the course of instruction which you have been attending, and that your selection for probationary appointment as an administrative officer in East Africa

3. ~~[see overleaf]~~ <sup>has accordingly been confirmed, and you have been allocated to the Uganda Prov.</sup>

4. The Crown Agents for the Colonies have been instructed to provide you with a free first class passage by the steamer leaving ~~Marseilles~~ <sup>Marseilles</sup> on the ~~4<sup>th</sup>~~ of ~~February~~ <sup>February</sup>, and you should communicate with them as to the agreement which you are required to sign with regard to the cost of your passage. You will be granted an allowance of £5 towards the cost of transporting your baggage overland.

5. The allowance at the rate of £150 per annum which you have received during the period of the course will continue to be paid to you up to and including the ~~2<sup>nd</sup>~~ of ~~February~~ <sup>February</sup>.

6. Your probationary appointment will have effect from the date of your leaving this country, and you will receive a formal letter of appointment from the Governor on your arrival.

7. You should acknowledge the receipt of this letter without delay.

I am,

Sir,

Your obedient servant,

(Signed) H. J. READ.

for the ~~U~~ of State

*J. A. B. Public Exp*

[over]

*18 Jan 1915*

*draft for 10/1/15 East*

T.A.S.  
5

14

*W.H. 6 Jan 95  
to M. 6/1/95  
Dr. M. 6/1/95*

Communications on this subject should be addressed to—  
THE UNDER SECRETARY OF STATE,  
COLONIAL OFFICE,  
LONDON, S.W.,  
and the following number quoted:—

Downing Street,

7 January 1915

[For para. 1. see *overleaf*]  
Sir,

With reference to the ~~letter~~ from this Office of the 6<sup>th</sup> of

1. ~~January~~ I am directed by the Secretary of State for the Colonies to inform you that a satisfactory report (see *overleaf*) has been received with regard to your progress during the course of instruction which you have been attending, and that your selection for probationary appointment as an Administrative Officer in East Africa ~~has accordingly been confirmed.~~ *has accordingly been confirmed. and I am directed to be reported to the Secretary of State.*
2. ~~January~~ The Crown Agents for the Colonies have been instructed to provide you with a first class passage by the steamer leaving *Marseilles* on the 4<sup>th</sup> of February, and you should communicate with them as to the agreement which you are requested to sign with regard to the cost of your passage. You will be granted a loan of £15 towards the cost of transporting your baggage *overland to Marseilles.*
3. ~~overleaf~~ The allowance at the rate of £150 per annum which you have received during the period of the course will continue to be paid to you up to and including the 2<sup>nd</sup> of February.
4. Your probationary appointment will have effect from the date of your leaving this country, and you will receive a formal letter of appointment from the Governor on your arrival.
5. ~~overleaf~~
6. You should acknowledge the receipt of this letter without delay.

*overleaf*

I am,

Sir,

Your obedient servant,

(Signed) H. J. READ.

for the Under Secretary of State

*J. A. B. Rubie Esq*

[OVER]

*18 Jan 15*



*Draft for 6/1/95 East 20*

*1/12/95  
to Mr. [unclear] 1/1/95  
Mr. [unclear] 6/1/95*

Communications on this subject should be addressed to—  
THE UNDER SECRETARY OF STATE,  
COLONIAL OFFICE,  
LONDON, S.W.,  
and the following number quoted—

Downing Street,

7 January 1915

[For para. 1. see *overleaf*]  
Sir,

With reference to the letter from this Office of the 6<sup>th</sup> of

January

2

I am directed by the Secretary of State for the Colonies to inform you that a satisfactory report (see *overleaf*) has been received with regard to your progress during the course of instruction which you have been attending, and that your selection for probationary appointment as an Administrative Officer in East Africa

3 *[overleaf]*

has accordingly been confirmed, and you have been allocated to the Uganda Post.

4 The Crown Agents for the Colonies have been instructed to provide you with a free first class passage by the steamer leaving Marseilles on the 4<sup>th</sup> of February, and you should communicate with them as to the agreement which you are required to sign with regard to the cost of your passage. You will be granted an allowance of £15 towards the cost of transporting your baggage *overland to Marseilles*.

5

The allowance at the rate of £150 per annum which you have received during the period of the course will continue to be paid to you up to and including the 2<sup>nd</sup> of February.

6

Your probationary appointment will have effect from the date of your leaving this country, and you will receive a formal letter of appointment from the Governor on your arrival.

~~6. *[overleaf]*~~

7. You should acknowledge the receipt of this letter without delay.

I am,

Sir,

Your obedient servant,

(Signed) H. J. READ.

for the Under Secretary of State

*overleaf*

J. A. B. Public Coy

[OVER]

*18 Jan 12 46*



1. With ref. to your reply to two letters from the Dept of 11 December, I am etc to inform you that it

It has now been decided that all the remaining candidates shall go to East Africa and you have been allocated to the Uganda Protectorate.

~~4/1/1915~~

3. I am to express regret at the delay in informing you of your allocation, which is due to the matter having been referred to East Africa

[7-ambag]

Prof Geo. 60/1/1915

T.A.S.  
5

Communications on this subject should be addressed to—  
THE UNDER SECRETARY OF STATE,  
COLONIAL OFFICE,  
LONDON, S.W.,  
and the following number quoted—

[For para 1 see back]  
Sir,

Jan 21/1915  
Mr. Readley 6/1/1915  
Mr. H. J. Read 6/1/1915

Downing Street,  
January 1915

- With reference to the letter from this Office of the 6<sup>th</sup> of January, I am directed by the Secretary of State to inform you that a satisfactory report (see enclosed sheet) has been received with regard to your progress during the course of instruction which you have been attending, and that your selection for probationary appointment as an administrative officer in East Africa has accordingly been confirmed, and you have been allocated to the Uganda Protectorate.
4. The Crown Agents for the Colonies have been instructed to provide you with a free first class passage by the steamer leaving Liverpool on the 6<sup>th</sup> of February, and you should communicate with them as to the agreement which you are required to sign with regard to the cost of your passage. You will be granted an allowance of £5 per week for the cost of your passage from Liverpool to Uganda. Your baggage must be sent to Mombasa.
5. The allowance at the rate of £150 per annum which you have received during the period of the course will continue to be paid to you up to and including the 3<sup>rd</sup> of February.
6. Your probationary appointment will have effect from the date of your leaving this country, and you will receive a letter of appointment on your arrival.
7. You should acknowledge the receipt of this letter without delay.

over  
(insert)

Sir,

Your obedient servant,

(Signed) H. J. READ,  
for the Under Secretary of State

Ed Evans

[OVER]

8440  
12/1/15



1. Let ref. to 7 refs. to the blue from 5:4 2017 9 11 December  
I am able to inform you that it

It has now been  
decided that all the  
remaining candidates  
shall go to last Africa.  
~~and you have been~~  
~~selected as the~~  
~~representative of the~~

~~of the committee~~

3 I am to express  
regret at the delay in  
informing you of your  
allocation, which is due  
to the matter having  
been referred to last  
Africa

7 - 2017

7



607  
7 JAN 9

copy of letter to  
attaches to file

See  
Jan 15

[ paras 1-13 as in  
opt to let Macintosh  
share with ]

DRAFT.

C. F. Dalton Esq

MINUTE.

- Mr. [unclear]
- Mr. B. [unclear] 7/1/15
- Mr. Read
- Mr.
- Sir G. P. [unclear]
- Sir H. Just.
- Sir J. Anderson.
- Lord [unclear]
- Mr. Harcourt.

Report  
[unclear] (A)

for a memo see file  
attached

As to (A) it seems unlikely to  
be able when we proceed to  
offer the same thing as to  
be able to do so but we are  
forced on hand

4 I have H. understood  
that since the conclusion  
of the course you have  
accepted a commission  
in the Army of Japan  
to point out that  
you had no right to  
accept a commission  
of the Army of Japan  
and in ordinary cases the  
a question whether  
you may not become  
necessary to ask the  
Government to cancel  
his office to cancel  
it. if you are not  
ready to do so  
I am appointed  
to do so

...  
the special <sup>leave</sup> ~~allowance~~ <sup>leave</sup> ~~allowance~~  
5. You <sup>would</sup> be ~~allowed~~ <sup>prepared</sup> to allow you  
to retain your contribution  
for the period of the  
war on the following  
conditions. You <sup>would</sup> be  
required to sign an agreement  
with the Co. by which you  
<sup>would</sup> undertake to refund  
the allowance which you  
have been receiving  
during the period of  
the course of, upon the  
conclusion of the war, you  
do not take up your application  
in the Co. provided you  
are pronounced physically  
fit to do so. In that  
case you <sup>would</sup> be allowed  
to draw the allowance  
up to the date prior to

...  
18  
also be permitted to  
remain <sup>in the</sup> ~~in the~~ <sup>with</sup> ~~with~~  
the other candidates  
now proceeding to the office,  
through the period of  
your service under the  
Co. <sup>would</sup> not count  
for pension in the  
Colonial service  
6. I am to request  
you to advise me of  
the letter without delay  
to inform me of  
your decision in the  
matter

SR to enter the draft  
no. of the books on hand  
the allocation was decided

Gorbee 7/15/15  
file 1915

Answer 2/4/12

to the passage  
from Marseilles on Feb  
4<sup>th</sup> of the candidates  
selected for appointment  
as Assistant District  
Commissioners in the  
East, Uganda &  
Zanzibar. In order  
to arrange for to  
in the case of  
pay for each officer  
an allowance of 10  
to cover the cost of  
transport of baggage  
over land to Mombasa

DRAFT.

CA

MINUTE.

- Mr. C. J. 6/1/15
- Mr. B. 7/1/15
- Mr.
- Mr.
- Sir G. Piddes.
- Sir H. Just.
- Sir J. Anderson.
- Lord Islington.
- Mr. Harcourt.

C. J. 6/1/15

1 dft 4/11/15

(Signed) H. J. READ.  
for the Under Secretary of State

SR Centre...  
no. of the...  
the allocation...

Garbo 7/5/15  
19  
Feb. 1915



Gen. Secy

Answer 2/12

with ref. to the passage  
from Marseilles on Feb  
4th of the candidates  
selected for appointment  
as Assistant District  
Commissioners in the  
EAD, Uganda &  
Jambura. I am etc  
to arrange for to  
in the case of  
pay for each officer  
an allowance of £5  
to cover the cost of  
transport of  
over land to Marseilles.

DRAFT.

CA

MINUTE.

- ~~Mr. C. J. ...~~ 6/1/15
- Mr. B. ... 7/1/15
- Mr.
- Mr.
- Sir G. Fiddes.
- Sir H. Just.
- Sir J. Anderson.
- Lord Islington.
- Mr. Harcourt.

C. J. ...

1. d. f. ...

(Signed) H. J. READ.  
for the Under Secretary of State

Gov. 607/1915  
E.A.P.

20



Sr  
10 Febr. 1915

DRAFT

E.A.P.

no. 94

Govt. Sir H.C. Belfield.

MINUTE

Mr. Harper 9/2/1915.

Mr. Bottomley 9.2.15

Mr.

Mr.

Sr G. Fiddes.

Sr H. Just.

Sr J. Anderson.

Lord Islington.

Mr. Harcourt.

Sir,

I have the  
honour to inform  
you that the  
candidates recently  
collected for appointment  
as a Assistant  
District Commissioner  
will rank for  
seniority in the

2dfo

P.S.O.

following order:-

- 1- W. H. A. Turner.
- 2- W. H. L. Mood.
- 3- W. C. F. Battiscombe.
- 4- W. M. H. B. Scott.
- 5- W. J. C. Hamble.
- 6- W. H. Izard.
- 7- Mr. H. M. Macintosh.
- 8- W. G. R. Sandford.
- 9- W. J. F. Sayers.

L

Case 607/1915  
EAP

21

22

10 Febry 1915

Sir,

I have the  
honour to inform  
you that Mr J. H.  
Contanche and  
Mr L. H. Foster,  
recently selected  
for appointment as  
Assistant Residents,  
will rank for  
seniority in the  
order named

DRAFT.

Nyasaland

No 21

Gen. Sir J. Smith

MINUTE.

Mr. H. J. P. 9/2/15

Mr. Bottomley 9.2.15 f.

Mr.

Mr.

Sr G. Fiddes.

Sir H. Just.

Sir J. Anderson.

Lord Islington.

Mr. Harcourt.

2

245